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HILL.

He served successively as Curate of
St. Paul’s Cath.,, London, t.;
Curate of St. James’ Cath.,7 To-
ronto; asst. min., Ch. of the As-
cension, Hamilton ; Incumbent of
Burford ; Rector of Strathroy; and
became Rector of Trinity Ch., St.
" Thomas, Ont., 1885. He is & mem.
of Huron Coll. Conncil, a- mem. of

the Senate of the Western Univ., a |’

‘mem. of the Ex. Comte. of the Dio-
cese, a del. to the Provl. Synod and
an examining chaplain to. the Bp.
In 1882 he was gpptd. a Canon
of London Cath., and, in 1885,
R. D: of Elgin. Canon H. served
for some yrs. previous to his ordi-
nation in the V. M. service, and
was present with the Univ. Co. of

the Queen’s Own at the action at|

Ridgeway, 1866. He is now hon.
Chaplain to the:25th Elgin Batt.
He m. 1874, Emily M., 2nd dau. of
the late Dawson' Delamere, H. M.’s
Customs,. Toronto.—The Rectory,
8t. Thomas, Ont. .

“He lives in- the hearts of his people,
beloved and respected by all.”—Canadian
Aurchman. N o

HILI, Rov. George, William (Ch.
of Eng.), ig the s. of the late Capt.
N. T. HilL;-of the Royal Staff Corps,
by his wife, Miss Binney. B. in

alifax, N.S., Nov. 9, 1824, he
was ed. at Acadia Coll. and at
. King’s Coll.,, Windsor, N.S. (B.A,,
1847; M.A,, 1853; D.C.L., hon.,
1877). Ordained deatdn, 1847, and

" priest, 1850, he was sent, not long
afterwards, to Eng. onsa mission in
behalf of King’s Coll. He was
{Prof. of Pastoral Theol. in that in-
stitation, 1854-59, was- afterwards
Curate and Rector of St. Paul’s,
. Halifax, and Chaplain to the Leg.
Council of N.S. He resigned these
appts., 1885, and weny to Switzer-
land. Subseéquently, he was apptd.
Rector - of Gravely, Herts, Eng.,
where he now is. Dr.” H: was one
pf the founders of the N. S. Hist.
Soc., and became its - Presdt. for a
term. Besides other. productions,

{ be is ttﬂ:e s;thor gi;‘ ova’ Scotia
{ and the ova tians ” (1858) ;
«Review of the Rise and Progress

of the Ch. of Eng. in N.S.” (1858);
“Memoir of Wir ' Brenton Hali
burton ” (1864), and of .a ** History
of St. Paul's Ch., Halifax ™ (1878).
He m. Sept., 1849, Emma, dau. of
Hon. M. B. Almon, M.L.C,, of N.S.
—The Rectory, Gravely, Herts, Eng.
““One_of Nova Scotia’s best sons.”—Rev, -
W. Eaton. B
. ‘Hamnett, M.D., is the 3rd
s. of the late John Wilkes Hill,
M.D., London, Eng., by his wife,
Mary Elizabeth Pinhey. B. in Lon-
don, Dec. 15, 1811, he was ed. .at
Camberwell, and studied med. in his
native city. He was licensed by the
Soc. of Apothecaries, London, 1833,
and was admitted a ‘mem. of the
Roy. Coll. .of- Surg., Eng., 1834.

A.

 Thereafter, fof 4 yrs., he was usst.

to his uncle, Mr. Lawrence, Surg.-
Extraordinary to H. M. William IV.

JIn 1838 he came to Can., and en-

tered into practice in the Tp. of
March, Ottawa River. Subsequently,
in 1843, removing to Bytown (now
Ottawa city), he was for many yrs.
the leading physician there. He
served in-the Town Council, was
Presdt, 1of the St. George’s Soc. and
of the Mech. Inst., was Chairman of
the Grammar Sch. Bd., Presdt. of
the Bytown and - Nepeau Rd. Co.,
and was ah unsuccessful can. for the
mayoralty. Dr. H. was the first
surg. apptd. to the Staff of the Co.
Carleton. Prot. Hospital, and he was
also for more than20 yrs. attending -
surgeon to the Gemneral-Hospital
(R.C.). He isstill on the consult-
ing staff of those institutions. He-
is a life gov. of the Prot. Home for
the Aged,*and, in 1897, assisted in
founding the St. Luke’s Genl. Hos-
Eitnl, Ottawa. - Politically, a Con.,
e was alsp at one time Presdt. of
the Lib.-Con. Assn. | em. of the
Ch. of Eng,, he m. May,’1844, Mary
Anne, dau. of the late Hon. Ham-
nett Pinhey, M.L.C.—* Maxrch,” 721

| Wellington St., Ottawa.
HILL, Bev. James Bd%u (Ch. "of

Scot. ), was b. in Glasgow, Scot., Oct.
18, 1842. .He studied for 9 yrs. at
Edinburgh Univ., with a view to en-

tering the ministry of the Ch. of Scot._




